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From: Jim Polk

Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2011 8:01 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey; Matilda Sanders; Jim Polk
Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket

rhonda.thomas63@t-mobile.com

425.383.4215 (o) | 425.359.3732 (m)

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Compliance
Bureau of Performance Analysis

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511
JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

PARTIES

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:47 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Bob Casey; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket

Okay Jim,

This docket has been set up, however, we note that there is no phone number, fax number, or e-mail address listed for
T-Mobile. Can you provide any of those for us to add to the contact list. It will help with issuing orders and agenda,

etc. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams; Jim Polk; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket

Dorothy and Diamond,
The company codes are as follows:

Windstream TL 716
Frontier TL 732
GTC TL 719
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ITS TL 712
NEFCOM TL 715
TDS TL 718

SmartCity  TL 731

T-Mobile does not have a company code because it is a Wireless Carrier....

If you have any questions, please let me know...Thanks! jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Compliance

Bureau of Performance Analysis

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511
JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Request to Establish Docket

Hi Jim,
We have received the request to establish docket regarding the rural teleommunications carriers however, there are no
company codes listed. Please provide those as soon as possible and we'll get this new docket started ASAP. Thank

you for your help!

Dorothy

5/5/2011




